

Address: 8501 CR 1009, Godley, Texas,
US, 76044

Email: thomasdbradley@hotmail.com

Website: www.thomasdbradleytvpro.com

Phone: (404) 468-1342

THOMAS BRADLEY

NEWS PHOTOJOURNALIST & VIDEO
EDITOR



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

News Photojournalist and Video Editor with over 17 years of local and network experience that includes collaborating with reporters and producers to develop creative and visually compelling visual stories, as well as staying up-to-date on technological advancements. With a strong attention to detail and a self-motivated work ethic, Thomas has shot and edited videos for television and the web. His dedication to capturing compelling stories and his multifaceted skill set make him a valuable asset to any media organization.

SKILLS

- Field Camera Operations- Sony DVCam, Panasonic DVC Pro, Panasonic P2/ JVC 700 HD, Sony XDCAM HD (PXW-280V/PXW-Z280T/PXW-Z750)
- Video Editing- Avid, Edius, Pinnacle, Final Cut Pro (P.C & MAC), Adobe Premiere CC
- Photo Editing- Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Photoshop Express, Adobe Lightroom
- Mobile Streaming Units- Live U & Dejero

EDUCATION

OCT 2000 - DEC 2001

Associate of Applied Science Degree, Brown College, Mendota Heights, MN

Television Production and Broadcast Journalism

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

SEP 2022 - OCT 2023

News Photographer, NBC 5 DFW, Dallas, TX

OCT 2021 - DEC 2021

News Photographer, BNC (Black News Channel), Dallas, TX

APR 2018 - SEP 2021

News Photographer, FOX 5 Atlanta, WAGA-TV, Atlanta, GA

MAR 2016 - JAN 2018

News Photographer/ Video Editor, WPBF-TV, West Palm Beach, FL

MAR 2015 - NOV 2015

News Photographer, WRAL-TV, Raleigh, NC

MAY 2010 - FEB 2015

News Photographer/ Video Editor, Action News JAX (WFOX FOX30/ WJAX CBS47), Jacksonville, FL

APR 2007 - MAY 2010

News Photographer/ Video Editor, News Leader 9 (WTVM ABC 9/ WXTX FOX 54), Columbus, GA

REFERENCES

Shariff Mosley

CNN/ CNN HEADLINE NEWS

☎ (404) 827-5083

Jason Dennis

WTVM 9/ WXTX FOX 54

☎ (706) 570-4890

Mark Spain

WSET-TV ABC 13

☎ (904) 651-2901

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

NPPA (National Press Photographers Association)

Member Since 2010